From: Peter Daszak
To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Accepted: Call with NIAID




From: Alison Andre

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E}; Peter Daszak
Subject: Re: Time for a call?

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 11:45:08 AM
Perfect, thanks.

From: "Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E)" < IG®

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 11:44 AM

To: Alison Andre [ ) @), Peter Daszak

Subject: RE: Time for a call?

Thanks Alison! 3:30 tomorrow is great. I'll send a skype link.

Erik

From: Alison Andre [N O©

Sent: Wednesday, April 15,2020 11:25 AM

To: Peter Daszak[[ T ®)©) Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Time for a call?

Hi Erik,

Some times that Peter is available for a call with you and your division director are below:
Thurs 4/16: 3:30-4:00

Fri 4/17: 1:00-2:30, 3:30-5:00pm

Best,

Alison
Alison Andre
Executive Assistant to the President

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

S (drect)

1.212.380.4465 (fax)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation.

From: Peter Daszak IIIIIN®O

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 11:08 AM

To: "Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S @G
Ce: Alison Andre N6

Subject: RE: Time for a call?

Great — look forward to that. Alison Andre (cc’d) can set up a time that works for us.

Could | get on a phone line with just you and me 10 mins ahead to fill you in on the conspiracy
theories currently flying around about the COVID origins. They're totally unfounded of course, but |
want to let you know the details so you can respond if anyone asks for clarification to you.

Cheers,



Peter

Peter Daszak
President
EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" Street
New York, NY 10001
USA

Tl OO
Website: www.ecohealthalliance org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] < ®) 6

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Peter Daszak _

Subject: Time for a call?

Hi Peter,

Thanks again for speaking yesterday, | thought it was a great discussion. | was filling our division
director in on your work since she wasn’t able to join and wanted to ask if you would have some
time for a call with her to fill in same details? Let me know & couple times that would work and | can
help facilitate it. Also, did you say that the work you presented was in press in Nature?

Erik



From: Peter Daszak

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Degrace, Marciela (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: nCoV weekly investigators meeting

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:11:51 AM

Importance: High

Hi Erik and Marciela,
Just realized you were probably out of the office yesterday. In case you do want me to present tomorrow am, | have a slide
deck that I'll plan to run from my own laptop once | ‘share screen’, but here’s a dropbox link to the powerpoint file in case

samething goes wrong.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34'" Street

New York, NY 10001

USA

Tel: [T ®)6)

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Peter Daszak

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 1:16 PM
To: 'Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) (€]’ <IIIIN®)(6) Degrace, Marciela (NIH/NIAID) €] <IIIIN®6)
Leo Poon IIIIIIINEIE Webby, Richard SIIIIIIN®E) malik SN Ghazi Kayali

SINE)E) Yoshi Kawaoka SIIIN®I® RAM. Fouchier SIIIIIIIN®©)
[ ®)E) Richard Rothman <IIIIN®G)(®) Pekosz, Andrew S. SIIIIIIIIIN®)(6) Schultz-Cherry, Stacey
SE)E orenstein, Walter JIIIIIINEIE) Lowen, Anice JIIIIINGE)
Baric, Ralph <IIIN®) (@) 'Periman, Stanley' JIIIIN®)®G) zhu huachen I ®) 6
Aubree Gordon [N®E e e
PETERPALESE JIIIIIIIIN®)(®) 'Krammer, Florian' < IIN®)®) Ben Cowling
CHT®E e)E ) ) aric, ToniC
MASATO HATTA < ®6) (6) Gabriele Neumann
N EE ®E) subbarao, Kanta JEN®G
Mathur, Punam (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN®)6) Mark Denison I ®®G)
MA@ [EIE) Johnson, Reed (NIH/NIAID) (€] SENN®E)
Hensley, Lisa (NIH/NIAID) [E] ST @@ [ ®)(®) Stemple, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [E]
SI®® sutton, Troy Clavell {IIIIINEE I®E) Smon, Viviana
LI ®®) van bakel, Harm I ®) (6) McKenzie, Pamela

S O O R O1O)

Cc: Fry, Alicia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <IN ®)(6) Pzllansch, Mark A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) <IN ®)(6) Hall,
Aron (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) JIIIIING)(®) Post, Diane (NIH/NIAID) [E] SIIIN®)(®) Embry, Alan
(NIH/NIAID) [E] <I®)(6) Lampley, Rebecca (NIH/NIAID) [C] SIN®)(6) Andy Pekosz
J®® Topham, David <IN ®) ) Gerber, Susan 1. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<HT®E F®) ) Bozick, Brooke (NIH/OD) (€] SEEE®E) (TG 6
[ Wentworth, David E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) {IN®)(6) Russell, Charles S ®)(6)
Cooper, Michael (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IR®)(6) Weiss, Susan I ®)©)
e © e sun, weina IIN®) Roberts, Chris
(NIH/NIAID) [E] ST ®)(6) Stephen M Tompkins SIIN®)(6) Uccellini, Melissa
PG Thomas, Paul NG 5 HG. Rockx SIIIIIIINEE) Vichael
Chan <II®)(6) S. Herfst SN ®)(6) Lane, Chelsea (NIH/NIAID) [E] ST ®) 6)
Schmaljohn, Cannie (NIH/NIAID) [E] <T®) (6) Eakin, Ann (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN ®) (6) Krafft,
Amy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: nCoV weekly investigators meeting




Hi Erik,

Id like to schedule to give a presentation to the group on unpublished results from sampling we’ve done in bats in china.
We've got about 700 new RdRp sequences of bat-CoVs (Alpha- & Beta), analyzed phylogeny and looked at where the likely
hotspots for evolution of SARSr-CoVs are based on this.

Talk should take 10-15 mins and would shed a bit of light on likely geographic origins of SARS-CoV & SARS-CoV-2.

We have a paper going through the mill on this, but would be good to show our group the results first before it goes public.
Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak

President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" street

New York, NY 10001

USA

Tel: INGE

Website: www.ecohealthalliance.org
Twitter: @PeterDaszak

EcoHealth Alliance develops science-based solutions to prevent pandemics and promote conservation

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®)©G)
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Degrace, Marciela (NIH/NIAID) [E] IN®)(6) Leo Poon [IIIIIIN®)(@®) Webby, Richard
S GI6) melic 6 Ghezi Kayali IEI®IE) Yoshi Kawaok:
D6 RAM. Fouchier G 6)> BEIE) Richard Fothman

I ®)@); Pekosz, Andrew S. [IIN®)(6) Schultz-Cherry, Stacey [IIIIIN®I6E)
[; orenstein, Walter <IN®)6) Lowen, Anice <IIIIN®)(6) Baric, Ralph
SI®E) ‘Periman, Stanley' SIEIIIIIN®)(6) Peter Daszak SIN®©
zhu huachen [IIIN®)(); Aubree Gordon IIIIIIN®)(E) vincent.munster_nih.gov
S G PETERPALESE @ Krammer, Floran'
S ®6) 5en Cowing I IGIE); I 66, L 66
E ) Baric,Tori C I ) 6) MASATO HATTA L) 6
Gabriele Neumann I m)®); subbarao, Kanta
T m®); mathur, Punam (NIH/NIAID) [E] S ®)(6); Mark Denison
S E6): S GI6): I EI6); lohnson, Reed (NIH/NIAD) €]
DG @ Hensley, Lisa (NIH/NAID) (€] S 6)®); S G @ Stenole,
Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [E] N ®)(6) Sutton, Troy Clavell [N ®) (6)
S EI6): Simon, Vivian MG Van bakel, Harm
S Mckenzie, Pamela SEII® G M ®©

Cc: Fry, Alicia (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <BI®®); Pallansch, Mark A. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/0D) IN®E) Hall,
Aron (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) M) Post. Diane (NIH/NIAID) [E] N ®)(®) Embry, Alan
(NIH/NIAID) [E] N ®)(6) Lampley, Rebecca (NIH/NIAID) [C] I ®)(6): Andy Pekosz
I ®)®): Topham, David I ®) ) Gerber, Susan 1. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
D6 EEI6); Soxck, Brooke (NIH/OD) (€] I IIINGE); ENGE
[ Wentworth, David E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID) <IIIIN®Y(E) Russell, Charles N ®6)
Cooper, Michael (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN ®)(6) Weiss, Susan T ®) )
S 6 S EE): Sun, Weina @) Roberts, Chri
(NIH/NIAID) [E] N ®)(6): Stephen M Tompkins SIIIN®)(6) Uccellini, Melissa
N EI6): Thomas, Pau G 5.1 G. Rock IENEIE): Viche!
Chan <) (6); S. Herfst [ (®B) (6) Lane, Chelsea (NIH/NIAID) [E][ 0 ®) (6)
Schmaljohn, Cannie (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN®)(®) Eakin, Ann (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IIN®)(E) Krafft,
Amy (NIH/NIAID) [F] BT ®®)

Subject: RE: nCoV weekly investigators meeting

Hi Everyone,

For those not logged in to GoToMeeting, attached is the paper Mark is discussing.
Erik




